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David Dickson

From: Director's Office of Alberta Human Rights Commission 
<JSG.AHRCDirectorsOffice@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: November 23, 2021 10:10 AM
To: David Dickson
Cc: Director's Office of Alberta Human Rights Commission
Subject: FW: Recommendation Memo Complaint : S2020/12/0301 - Final response to 

recommendation 

Sensitivity: Confidential

Good Morning David: 
 
The Director has sent out correspondence to your address: 

 
This correspondence was sent out via registered mail and Canada Post indicates a registered 
mail pick up card was left at that address. 
 
Thank you. 
JSG.AHRCDirectorsOffice@gov.ab.ca 
 
 
Classification: Protected A 

From: Director's Office of Alberta Human Rights Commission <JSG.AHRCDirectorsOffice@gov.ab.ca>  
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 10:33 AM 
To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>; Director's Office of Alberta Human Rights Commission 
<JSG.AHRCDirectorsOffice@gov.ab.ca> 
Subject: RE: Recommendation Memo Complaint : S2020/12/0301 - Final response to recommendation  
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 
Good Morning David: 
 
Thank you for your email of today’s date.  The Director has not made a decision on your 
file.   At this stage of the process, the Director will do her best to review the information on file 
and make a decision as to whether or not: 
  
·   Dismiss or discontinue the complaint, 
·   Refer the complaint to Tribunal. 
  
The parties will be contacted when that decision has been made. We are not able to provide any 
timelines at this time and the Director considers each file individually. 
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The file is now out of the hands of the region and all further communication should be with the Office of the Director. 
The contact information for any rebuttal or submission of additional information is on the letter attached. 
 
Thank you and have a nice day. 
 
Best, 
 
AHRC Registrar  
 
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and or privileged 
information. Please immediately contact the sender by return email or phone the Alberta Human Rights Commission at (780)427-7661 if you 
believe you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and then delete this email from your system. Do not copy, share, or take any 
action relying on it. For long distance calls within Alberta, you are welcome to call toll-free at 310-0000. 
 
 
Classification: Protected A 




